



Shubham Kanagal

MBA Luxury Brand Management-Glasgow Caledonian University (London) | National Merchandise Assistant.

London, UK

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Links

[LinkedIn](#) [Instagram](#)

Languages

English (Fluent)

Hindi (Fluent)

About

Hello folks, I am Shubham Kanagal, 24 years old. I am currently pursuing an MBA-Luxury Brand Management from Glasgow Caledonian University (London Campus) and am keen to get to know about Luxury market which will be playing a huge role for gathering experience and applying it in the real world.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Everest Fleet Pvt. Ltd.

National Ice Centre & Motorpoint Arena Nottingham

The Viral Fever

Experience



● Merchandising Assistant

National Ice Centre & Motorpoint Arena Nottingham | Apr 2023 -

Covering all levels of events from a small programme sporting event to a large stadium concert merchandise.

● Fleet Sales

Everest Fleet Pvt. Ltd. | Sep 2022 - Nov 2022

Renting a car and giving a brief about car lease, handling and reporting data of Ola/Uber. Reporting car services pending, allotting cars and assisting drivers.



● Volunteer

The Viral Fever | Dec 2017 - Dec 2017

Contributed as a volunteer in the making of TVF's web series, Bachelors, in 2017.

Education & Training

2023 - 2024

● GCU London

MBA Luxury Brand Management,